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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


                                                         Without Prejudice

Ms Gillian Elliot
Anaconda Investments Ltd
Ravensclough Manor House
Waste Lane
Cuddington 
Cheshire CW8 2TD
                                                                                                                                               24 June 2009
Dear Ms Elliot,


AI SSAS
Thank you for your letter dated 19 June 2009, which was received today.

I am very sorry to hear that Ruth is still ill.

The court hearing is due to take place on Thursday 09 July 2009 so there is little time available in order for this matter to be resolved.

We would of course be pleased for settlement to be made, particularly as any court hearing may result in an adjournment due to your sister’s current state of health. This matter has already gone on for some considerable time.

I do not understand why you have requested a meeting and what the purpose of this would be if you are proposing settlement prior to the court hearing. 

I will be going away shortly and bearing in mind that you are in Cheshire and that we are based in London practical difficulties arise for a meeting to be organised unless you were prepared to travel to London.

Please confirm what settlement is being proposed and if you wish to discuss this matter further, please telephone me at the office.

I would be grateful for your early reply bearing in mind the short timeframe until the pending court hearing date.

Yours sincerely,

Brad Davis
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